From:  Brian.Prusnek@sce.com
Sent: 12/15/2010 12:53:43 PM

To: Andy Schwartz (as2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bec:

Subject: Fw: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'RPS Rulemaking'
Andy -

Are you guys going to vote on this tomorrow? We're just digesting and haven't had any time to discuss this. I
know you're super busy but would really appreciate some guidance.

Thanks!

Brian C. Prusnek
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Southern California Edison
415.929.5515 Office
415.405.6691 Mobile
brian.prusnek@sce.com

----- Original Message -----

From: fpss-no-reply

Sent: 12/15/2010 11:05 AM PST

To: Brian Prusnek

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'RPS Rulemaking'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

Proceeding #: RO808009
Mattson Agenda Dec. Revision 1 Re Adopting The Renewable Auction Mechanism
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD PDF/AGENDA DECISION/128172.pdf (406 kb)

htip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/AGENDA DECISION/128172 htm
htip://docs.cpuc.ca.cov/WORD PDF/AGENDA DECISION/128172.DOC (541 kb)

Mattson Agenda Dec. Revision 1 Re Adopting The Renewable Auction Mechanism (Redlined Version)

htip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/Graphics/128178 PDF (1066 kb)
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/AGENDA DECISION/128178 htm

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: RPS Rulemaking
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding
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mailto:Brian.Prusnek@sce.com
mailto:as2@cpuc.ca.gov
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD_PDF/AGENDA_DECISION/128172.pdf
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBUSHED/AGEN%09CISION/128172.htm
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD_PDF/AGEN%093ISION/128172.DOC
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLrSHED/Graphics/128178.PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLrSHED/AGEN%09CrSION/t28t78.htro

Proceeding Number: RO808009
Delivery Frequency: Immediate
Email Address: brian.prusnek@sce.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/foss/Manage.aspx?email=brian prusnek@sce.com&account=507&cancelsubid=58

To manage your subscription service go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage aspx’email=brian.prusnek@sce.com&account=507

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx
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